

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

FROM: The Office of the City Manager **DATE:** July 27, 2026

SUBJECT: Consider approving the purchase of technology solutions, services, and hardware from Soccour Solutions, Inc., an authorized reseller for TD Synnex Corporation, for \$385,200 utilizing an Omnia Partners cooperative contract No. R250307.

PRESENTER: Stephen Goudy, Assistant Director of Information Technology

SUMMARY:

Staff recommends City Council approve the purchase of replacement servers at City Hall, which includes five years of annual maintenance from Soccour Solutions, Inc. using Omnia Partners Contract No. R250307 for \$385,200.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

The City's data center server infrastructure requires constant support. These servers provide core functionality for on-premise applications via server virtualization. Replacing the server infrastructure will ensure continued manufacturer support and a reliable compute platform for city applications. Information Technology staff obtained pricing from multiple resellers and identified a server solution that meets the City's technical and operational requirements while reducing the project costs by approximately \$140,000 compared to replacing the servers with the current brand.

Funding for this purchase was included as part of the City's approved Fiscal Year 2026 Revised Capital Budget under IT2610 Disaster Recovery Datacenter Refresh. Purchases to Soccour Solutions for technology and services shall be authorized for the current budget year and each remaining renewal year covered by the applicable agreement, as long as funds are appropriated in the City's annual budget for such maintenance or purchases and provided that the terms and conditions of the contracts do not change.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the purchase of technology solutions, services, and hardware from Soccour Solutions, Inc., an authorized reseller for TD Synnex Corporation, for \$385,200 utilizing an Omnia Partners cooperative contract No. R250307.